From: Becky Tarkenton (Augusta)

To: Wanda Gautney

Cc: Jeanette Brown

Subject: Re: Contract/Bid WG25-31

Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 4:02:11 PM

This message has originated from an Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Yes, if we can.

Thanks!

Becky Tarkenton

Bid Administrator
becky.tarkenton@pottersindustries.com

445-895-3236

orders: customerservice@pottersindustries.com

-Potters

Innavating Respensibly Since 1914

From: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 4:58:07 PM

To: Becky Tarkenton (Augusta) <Becky.Tarkenton@pottersindustries.com>
Cc: Jeanette Brown <Jeanette.Brown@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: RE: Contract/Bid WG25-31

Message Classification: External

Ok, do you want to withdraw your bid for Item #47?

Thank you

Wanda Gautney, Purchasing Director
Baldwin County Purchasing Department
Phone: (251) 580-2520

Fax: (251) 580-2536

Email: wgautney@baldwincountyal.qgov
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From: Becky Tarkenton (Augusta) <Becky.Tarkenton@pottersindustries.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 3:50 PM

To: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>

Cc: Jeanette Brown <Jeanette.Brown@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: Re: Contract/Bid WG25-31

This message has originated from an Please use proper judgment and caution when

opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

We didn't bid on the bulk sacks, but we did bid on bags. It's item #4 on the list.

Thanks,

Becky Tarkenton
Bid Administrator

Office: 445-895-3236
becky.tarkenton ottersindustries.com

Orders: customerservice@pottersindustries.com

Potters

Innavating Respensibly Since 1914



mailto:becky.tarkenton@pottersindustries.com
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This message has originated from an Please use proper judgment and caution when

opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good afternoon, Wanda - Our pricing for VisiLok on the above referenced bid was submitted
incorrectly. Are there any mechanisms in place for us to be able to correct that pricing?

Thanks,

Becky Tarkenton
Bid Administrator

Office: 445-895-3236
becky.tarkenton ottersindustries.com

Orders: customerservice@pottersindustries.com

Potters

Innovating Responsibly Since 1974

“This message and any attachment(s) are for the intended recipient's use only and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose or reproduce this message or its attachment(s). Potters Industries,
LLC accepts no liability for the content of this email, including typographical errors, and reliance on the content of this email is at the reader's
risk. No employee or agent of Potters Industries, LLC is authorized or permitted to enter into any binding agreement by virtue of this email. For
the avoidance of doubt, this email does not constitute an agreement to conduct transactions by electronic means and does not create any legally
binding contract or enforceable obligation in the absence of a fully signed written contract. Any contract terms that may be contained in this email
are subject to approval by Potters Industries, LLC and are not binding until Potters Industries, LLC provides such approval in writing.“
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